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August 7, 1998

BY HAND DELIVERY

Ms. Blanca S. Bayoé

Director, Records and Reporting f'!(}~(,,f1
Florida Public Service Commission / 0

2540 Shumard cak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Confidential Response to Staff Data Request
Dear Ms. Bayb:

By letter dated July 10, 1998, MClmetro Access Transmission
services, Inc. received a 1998 Competition Report ALEC Data
Request from Mr. D‘Haeseleer. The request indicated that
responses were to be provided to Ms. Laura King by August 7,
1958.

MCImetro has today provided Ms. King with a non-conf idential
version of its responses. Enclosed herewith is one copy of a
document containing additional responses. The information on
this document constitutes proprietary confidential business
information of MCImetro under Section 164.183, Florida Statutes,
and should be handled on a confidential basis.

Please return this information to MCImetro when it is no
longer needed by the staff.

By copy of this letter, we are informing Ms. King that this
information has been filed with your office.

TN -1F Very truly yours,

I Tius document has been placed in conlidential storage -TLU O f

pending advice from OPR stafl on further handling. Richard D. Melson

cc: Laura King
Ken Woods






